
From: Rebecca Pons
To: Patterson, Heather, EMNRD
Cc: ballen@sesi-nm.com
Subject: Devon Cotton Draw 181 2RP-3362
Date: Wednesday, January 13, 2016 3:44:34 PM

Hi Heather,
I left you a message regarding this location.  I thought that if I sent you a site map with the most
 recent analytical data, that it might help you!
I want to see if you concur with the original work plan that was submitted to you based on this new
 information? I do have like BLM approval. If you need any more information; please let me know.
If you concur, we will commence with the clean up as planned. Please advise me.
 

Thank You
 

Rebecca Pons
 
Safety & Environmental Solutions, Inc.
703 East Clinton Street
Hobbs, NM 88240
Office: (575) 397-0510
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